
Tamworth Road Study Committee
Draft Minutes – April 3, 2019

Draft minutes to be reviewed and approved at a subsequent meeting 

Call to Order – Meeting came to order at 7:04 pm. Members present were Lori Gerard, David Little, David 
Halpin, Ron Remick and Chris Conrod. Members absent: none Also present: Paul King, Chairman 
emeritus.

Review Minutes – Minutes of 02/04/2019 accepted with the correction of the year (2019, not 2018). Also noted 
that the same mistake is on the January 2019 minutes.

Review Determinations & Add Justifications

Volume 6

1909-03-09-11 – From southeast side of snowmobile bridge just upstream from the steel bridge at 
Fowler's Mill to Fowler's Mill Road. Names fit. Old Roadway is still visible.

1911-03-14-08 – section of road (Rte. 16); William James' stone trough, now the Peters place. William 
James place is well known. Old roadway visible on LIDAR.

1917-03-13-14 – from Rt. 16 to Madison line south of Moore's Pond. Goes right through Chocorua Ski 
and Beach. Road shown on Hurd 1890 map. There is still a town line post where it crossed into 
Madison.

1917-03-13-16 – road on south side of Great Hill Rd. From Brown Hill Road to bend in Great Hill Road 
at west edge of Farnum property. E.C. Clarke lived in Grasse (Mock) house. Tom Cleveland remembers 
fishing Mill Brook on and near “Dow Bridge.”

1918-03-12-13 – Wells Road. Road off Mountain Road to Thompson place on north face of Little 
Larcom. Names fit. TCNA map. Should verify W.G. Thompson.

Volume 7

1920-03-09-9A – from Ed Sandoz headed east to GHR near Dana Steele's. Annie Hill lived at Sandoz 
place. Process of elimination. Road shown on Hemenway Forest map; some of it is still followable.

1921-03-08-10 – Breakneck Hill Road between Ed Sandoz house and Cleveland Hill Road. Mason listed
in Maude Anderson house in IWCS. Roadway still followable

1922-03-14-9A – Osgood Road but need to research where Addison Osgood lived in 1922.

1922-03-14-16 – East end of Loring Road. D. Little research located Runnells and Balch.

1923-13-13-11 – Road from Banfill on Mountain Road to Ed Sullivan on Lord Hill Road. K. 
Thompson's memory and road still followable.

1924-03-11-06 – Cleveland Hill Road was straightened from the Mill Brook Bridge to the present 
intersection with Brown Hill Road. Old roadway is still visible on the ground and on LIDAR.

1924-03-11-11 – Peabody owned Cannon residence. Difficult to pinpoint exact location. This will be 
first on agenda for next meeting.

Next meeting – Wednesday, May 1, 7 pm at the Town Offices.

Adjourn – Meeting adjourned at 9:01 pm.

Submitted by Chris Conrod, Road Committee Secretary
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